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G w Services Corp. G - A Subsidiary of OHM Corporation 

February 3, 1995 

Ms. Linda Saksvig 
Atlantic Division Code 18231 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
1510 Gilbert Street 
Norfolk, VA 2351 l-2699 

Re: Remedial Action Work Plan for SVE System, Site 82, AOC 1, Area A 
Contract N62470-93-D-3032, D.O. 0015 
MC6 Camp Lejeune, NC 
OHM Project No. 16032 

Dear Ms. Saksvig: 

Enclosed herewith please find three (3) copies of the final draft version of the subject plan 
incorporating comments received from various reviewers. 

For ease of reading, deletions have been indicated by striking through and insertions have been 
italicized. Figures have also been revised to reflect review comments. 

Please respond with any comments to this draft final document by February 1 O., 1995. The Final 
Work Plan will be r8fOmatt8d to eliminate strike throughs and italics. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

lmja 

Enclosures 

pc: Neal Paul - IRD/EMD w/enclosure 
Vann Marshbern - ROICC wIenciosur8 
Don Joiner - Baker Environmental w/encfosure 
Randy Smith - OHM wlenclosure 
P. Watters - NCDEHNR w/enclosure 
G8Org8 Krauter - OHM w/enclosure 
Jerry Had8 - NAVFACENGCOM - w/enclosure 
Gena Townsend - EPA Region IV w/enclosure 
OHM Project File/l6032 w/enclosure 
Dwayne Currie - OHM w/enclosure 

5335 Triangle Parkway, Suite 450 n Norcross, Georgia 30092 _ n 404-729-3900 


